Threapwood Parish Council 24 November 2021

Meeting of the Parish Council Wednesday 24 November 2021. 7.30pm in Chorlton WI Hall.

MINUTES

Prior to the start of the meeting, it was noted that the proceedings were going to be recorded for administration purposes.

PRESENT

Cllr. Miles Lewis – Chairman.

Cllr. Helen Groves - Cllr Louse Rees - Cllr. Brian Holmes – Cllr Chris Whitehurst Richard Salmon (Clerk)

83. MINUTES ASSISTANT

Resolved that council appoint Mr. Thomas Wright as a volunteer minutes assistant as part of his Duke of Edinburgh Gold award.

APOLOGIES.

Cllr. Steve Chewins – Vice Chairman

DECLARATION OF INTERESTS.

Councillor Rees and Councillor Holmes declared a non-pecuniary interest in item 8b.

. Threapwood History Group.

Councilor Rees' dispensation was noted to participate in any discussion of that business in Queens Head Steering Group, item 11

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

The Chairman read a letter on behalf of Chorlton and Cuddington WI Committee requesting funding. Council agreed to notify the WI that it will be considered at the next meeting.

MINUTES

84. **Resolved** that circulated Minutes of the meetings of September 29th 2021 are accepted as a true record.

. CO-OPTION

The Council noted that no one has applied to be Co-opted. Therefore, the clerk will readvertise the position.

PLANNING.

The circulated planning register was accepted by Council.

At this point Cllr. Helen Groves declared an interest in the Planning application for 21/02812/FUL as the applicant.

Threapwood Parish Council 24 November 2021

21/04193/FUL - Replacement of existing barns with double garage and playroom above - Eastwood House, Greaves Lane. Council proposed an observation restricting the height of the proposed building and that any permitted planning rights to be removed to ensure any future change of use comes back as a planning application.

ACCOUNTS.

Resolved to accept the Cash Book to date and approve the following payments.

One.Com. Web annual subscription. - £141.88 plus VAT £170.24

Request for a History Group annual subscription, £21.10 plus VAT £25.32

Noted to review website hosting next year.

THE QUEEN'S PLATINUM JUBILEE

Council rejected the idea of a planter and will consider the installation of a new bench or possibly planting of a commemorative tree in the Church yard at a future meeting once they know the Threapwood Community Group's plans and suggestions and will make a decision taking account of that information.

MALPAS LADIES FOOTBALL CLUB

Council considered a request for a Portable Multi-Sport Team Shelter and agreed a contribution of £50 as a gesture of goodwill.

86. Resolved £50 donation

QUEENS HEAD- SARN

Cllr Louise Rees gave a brief update on money pledged to date. An application is expected to be submitted to central government to support the project by the steering group within the next month. Cllr Rees recorded thanks to Mrs. Wright for organising the Threapwood web page.

The meetin	g closed	at 8:15	pm
------------	----------	---------	----

Signed

email:clerk@threapwoodparishcouncil.co.uk http://www.threapwoodparishcouncil.co.uk

Tommy Wright